







Lisa M. Rodriguez

REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACTS

-  Duncanville, TX
-  Lisa.rod@aol.com
-  972.890.3656
-  [linkedin.com/in/nursingstudentlmr](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nursingstudentlmr)

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF NURSING
TWU 2022

ADN – Trinity Valley College

BBA – University of Texas at
Arlington

EXPERTISE

NIH, BLS, ACLS

Epic user

PROFILE

Licensed nurse with over 4 years of dedicated experience of wide range of skills. Exceptionally well skilled in all facets of patient assessments and communication. Team focused and goal oriented. Employee of the month in July 2021. Courteous, willing to help and advocate for my patients. Willing to go above and beyond to help others.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Nurse

Ascension, 2022 - Current

Med surg nurse focused on renal and neuro patients. Epic user and focused on patient care.

- Assess patients from admission to discharge.
- Assist dialysis nurse with medications during dialysis
- Notify doctors regarding labs, change in patients' status and safety concerns.
- Collaborate with nurses, answer call lights and work as a team with all medical staff including doctors, therapists, nutrition, supply chain, housekeeping, and all departments.
- Provide care up to six patients, checking blood sugars, vitals, turning and any all-other tasks needed to safely take care of my patient.
- Educate patients, update boards, staff, and departments regarding plan of care.

Nurse

Cross Country, 2021 – 2022 (working at Ascension)

Med surg nurse but focused on renal and neuro patients. Epic user and focused on patient care.

- Assess patients from admission to discharge.
- Notify doctors regarding labs, change in patients' status and safety concerns.
- Collaborate with nurses, answer call lights and work as a team with all medical staff including doctors, therapists, nutrition, supply chain, housekeeping, and all departments.
- Provide care up to six patients, checking blood sugars, vitals, turning and any all-other tasks needed to safely take care of my patient.
- Educate patients, update boards, staff, and departments regarding plan of care.



Lisa M. Rodriguez

REGISTERED NURSE

TECHNICAL

Epic

Meditech

Awards

Baylor employee of the month
July 2021

LANGUAGES

English (Native)

Spanish (Minimal)

EXPERIENCE continued

Nurse

Baylor Scott and White, January 2020 – Present PRN

Med Surg nurse with a focus in neuro.

- Precept students, educate patients, families, medical staff regarding patient care.
- Coordinate with all departments regarding care for the patient.
- Daily huddle regarding patients cares with case management.
- Assess tele monitors and float to various areas when needed
- Ability to understand the importance of assessments such as the NIH

POSITION TITLE

Charlton Methodist, August 2019 – November 2019 (Left due to low census and unable to work nights)

Med surge focused on the observation unit.

- Assess patients from admission to discharge.
- Notify doctors regarding labs, change in patients' status and safety concerns.
- Collaborate with nurses, answer call lights and work as a team with all medical staff including doctors, therapists, nutrition, supply chain, housekeeping, and all departments.
- Provide care up to six patients, checking blood sugars, vitals, turning and any all-other tasks needed to safely take care of my patient.
- Educate patients, update boards, staff, and departments regarding plan of care.

POSITION TITLE

Crescent, May 2018 – June 2021

Med surg and ortho operations

- Assess patients from admission to discharge.
- Notify doctors regarding labs, change in patients' status and safety concerns.
- Collaborate with nurses, answer call lights and work as a team with all medical staff including doctors, therapists, nutrition, supply chain, housekeeping, and all departments.
- Provide care up to six patients, checking blood sugars, vitals, turning and any all-other tasks needed to safely take care of my patient.